
From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
To: "Erin Maher"
Cc: Steve Zabel; Scott B. Perkins
Subject: RE: City"s End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention & Building Safety

Commission Meeting Agenda
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 6:57:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for submitting these documents, Erin. Just to clarify, this will be placed on the
Commission’s agenda for its next meeting on Tuesday, March 5, 2019 (not Wednesday) starting at
9:00 a.m. in Conference Room B of Indiana Government Center South, 302 W. Washington Street,
Indianapolis, IN 46204. There is no explicit requirement in the Commission’s administrative rules
that you must absolutely be present at the meeting in order to avoid any delay in a substantive
action (approval or denial) on the variance request, since participation/testimony by the applicant or
representative is afforded at the discretion of the Commission.
 
However, with most variance requests, it is the Commission’s expectation that the applicant or
submitter be present to speak on behalf of the variance request, so that he or she may answer any
of the members’ questions and be directly aware of the Commission’s actions. As such, I will never
directly advise anyone that they do not have to attend the Commission’s meeting, and I will always
advise that it is better to be prepared and err on the side of caution. You or some other
representative of Blackline Studio/City’s End would obviously not be required to stay for the entire
meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Douglas J. Boyle | Director – Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs

 

From: Erin Maher [mailto:maher@blacklinestudio.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 2:50 PM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: Steve Zabel <zabel@blacklinestudio.net>; Scott B. Perkins <Perkins@blacklinestudio.net>
Subject: RE: City's End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention &
Building Safety Commission Meeting Agenda
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
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click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Mr. Boyle,
 
Thank you for your response!
 
Please find attached the following items:
 

·         The letter of request for a local variance for the location of the PIV to Ms. Bovard,
·         The overall site and floor plans that accompanied the letter,
·         Updated IFD inspection report from 2/18/19, and
·         Letter from Ms. Bovard with her support for the new PIV location and direction to contact the

Commission for official review.
 
Should you need any additional items in order to review, please do not hesitate to let me know.
 
For the meeting on Wednesday and in order to have our local variance heard and not tabled, is it required
for a proponent to speak on behalf of the project?
 
Again, thank you for your time,
Erin Maher
Project Director | Blackline Studio
 
1043 Virginia Avenue, Studio 208
Indianapolis, Indiana 46203
 
317.803.7900x708
[m] 317.409.6702
maher@blacklinestudio.net
 
 
 

From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) [mailto:DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Erin Maher <maher@blacklinestudio.net>
Cc: Steve Zabel <zabel@blacklinestudio.net>; Scott B. Perkins <Perkins@blacklinestudio.net>
Subject: RE: City's End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention &
Building Safety Commission Meeting Agenda
 
Hello Erin,
 
I apologize for the delay in responding to your message. The Fire Prevention and Building Safety
Commission (the Commission) does not have any additional policies, requirements, or paperwork for
reviewing a variance request approved by a political subdivision (i.e. the City of
Indianapolis/Indianapolis Fire Department, other than that, pursuant to IC 22-13-2-7(b), the
Commission must review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety and building
laws adopted in its ordinances, and the variance is not effective until it is approved by the
Commission.
 
With that being said, at your earliest convenience, please send me all of the documents of record
(application, plans, exhibits, etc.) you submitted to the City of Indianapolis/IFD regarding the PIV
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location variance request, and IFD’s order (likely issued by Inspector Bovard) approving the variance
request. You may submit these documents directly to me via email, and I will compile them and add
them to the Commission’s meeting materials, so that the Commission may review them prior to next
week’s meeting on Tuesday, March 5, 2019. Information regarding next week’s meeting (time,
location, etc.) is available of the Commission’s web page: https://www.in.gov/dhs/2375.htm. The
Commission’s agenda and meeting materials for next week’s meeting will likely be posted to the
Commission’s web page by the end of business on Friday. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: Steve Zabel <zabel@blacklinestudio.net>; Scott B. Perkins <Perkins@blacklinestudio.net>
Subject: FW: City's End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention &
Building Safety Commission Meeting Agenda
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Mr. Boyle,
 
I received the below email from Ms. Fitzpatrick on Monday in regards to our review of the PIV location for
a local variance at the City’s End project located on Prospect Street in Indianapolis. It is our goal for the
project to be heard and reviewed at the next Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission meeting.
 
Could you please send me information on the next meeting date and time, as well as, any paperwork or
exhibits that will need filled out on my end in order to be added to the agenda. Also, for the meeting, do
you require a presentation or is this an internally reviewed process?
 
Thank you in advance for your help,
Erin Maher
Project Director | Blackline Studio
 

https://www.in.gov/dhs/2375.htm
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1043 Virginia Avenue, Studio 208
Indianapolis, Indiana 46203
 
317.803.7900x708
[m] 317.409.6702
maher@blacklinestudio.net
 
 
 
 

From: Fitzpatrick, Denise [mailto:dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Erin Maher <maher@blacklinestudio.net>
Subject: RE: City's End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention &
Building Safety Commission Meeting Agenda
 
Mr. Maher,
 
I’ve forwarded your e-mail to Douglas Boyle, the Director of the Fire Prevention and Building Safety
Commission. He prepares the agenda.  
 
Denise Fitzpatrick | Program Director
Code Services
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
402 W. Washington Street Room E245
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Tel: (317)-232-6213
E-mail: dfitzpatrick@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs
 
 

From: Erin Maher [mailto:maher@blacklinestudio.net] 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
Cc: Scott B. Perkins <Perkins@blacklinestudio.net>; Steve Zabel <zabel@blacklinestudio.net>; Mike
Kalasmiki <mikek@homeisjchart.com>
Subject: City's End Mixed-Use Development - Request to be added to the next Fire Prevention &
Building Safety Commission Meeting Agenda
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Ms. Fitzpatrick,
 
My name is Erin Maher with Blackline Studio, an architecture firm located here in Indianapolis. I have
been working with Inspector Bovard at the Indianapolis Fire Department to obtain a local variance for the
PIV location on a new mixed-use development project along Prospect Street. As I understand, the
variance request must be presented to the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission in order to be
heard, reviewed, and officially approved. Inspector Bovard indicated that I should reach out to you to be
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placed on the  Commission’s next meeting agenda.
 
Could you please send me information on the next meeting date, time, and location, as well as, any
paperwork or exhibits that will need filled out on my end in order to be added to the agenda.
 
Thank you in advance for your help,
Erin Maher
Project Director | Blackline Studio
 
1043 Virginia Avenue, Studio 208
Indianapolis, Indiana 46203
 
317.803.7900x708
[m] 317.409.6702
maher@blacklinestudio.net
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February 15, 2019 

 

Margie Bovard, Building Inspector   I   Indianapolis Fire Department 

955 Fort Wayne Avenue, Indianapolis, Indiana 46202 
 
 
 
Inspector Bovard, 

 

This letter is to formally request a local variance for the location of the Post Indicator Valve for 

the City’s End Mixed-Use Development to be located at 1441 Prospect Street, Indianapolis, IN 

46203. 

 

As exhibited on the attached Site Plan, the building is situated in close proximity to the property 

lines with no adjacently owned property. Due to this restriction, we are unable to install the PIV 

at a distance of over 40 feet from the building. 

 

Located in the right-of-way on the Northside of the development along Prospect Street, we have 

designated planting beds between the street parking and sidewalk. It is our proposal that the PIV 

be located in the eastern most planting bed near the corner of Prospect and Spruce Streets. This 

location will not only be the most visible on site, it is also in close proximity to additional fire 

department resources. 

 

Should you have additional questions or need further exhibits, please contact me at the below 

number or email. 

 

Thank you for your review and consideration. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 
Scott Perkins, Blackline Principal 
 
1043 Virginia Avenue, Studio 208 
Indianapolis, IN 46203 
317.803.7900 
 
perkins@blackinestudio.net 
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From: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 9:56 AM 
To: Scott B. Perkins <Perkins@blacklinestudio.net> 
Cc: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov> 
Subject: City's End - Local Variance 
 
 
 
February 18, 2019 
 
 
RE:  Local Variance 
        City’s End 
        1441 Prospect Street 
        Indianapolis, Indiana 
 
 
Dear Mr. Perkins 
 
Thank you for your letter dated February 15, 2019 requesting a local variance from Section 591-406, 
Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention Code which adopts NFPA 24, 1995 
Edition, Section 3, requiring a post indicator valve for a fire service water supply line.  
 
Your request and justifications for a variance from the provisions of Chapter 591-406 is in compliance 
with the provision of Section 591-246, Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention 
Code which was passed by the City-Council on April 29, 2002 and signed by Bart Peterson on May 2, 
2002, and approved by the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission on May 8, 2002. 
 
In accordance with NFPA 24, 1995, exception to Section 3-3.2, Post Indicator Valves shall be located not 
less than 40’ from buildings. 
Based on the items listed in your letter dated February 15, 2019, a local variance to the above 
mentioned Section is granted by the Indianapolis Fire Department. A Post Indicator Valve will be closer 
than 40’ from the building. 
This approval must be presented to the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission as per IC 22-13-
2-7. “The Commission shall review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety laws and 
building laws adopted in its ordinances”.  This variance is not effective until it is approved by the 
Commission. There is no fee but the item must be placed on the Commission’s agenda. Please contract 
Denise Fitzpatrick at the Indiana State Fire Prevention and Building Safety Office 317-232-6213 to place 
this item on the next Commission meeting adgenda. 
 
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 317-327-5529 or margie.bovard@indy.gov  
 
 
Respectfully 
Margie Bovard 
Senior Fire Cod Plans Examiner 
Indianapolis Fire Department. 
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